

Standing Instuctions for the UG Examination

 \mathbf{of}

VIDYASAGAR UNIVERSITY

Version 1

Contents

1 Standing Instructions to the Examination Centre

2

5

- 2 Standing Instructions to the Nodal Centre
- **3** Standing Instructions to the Examiners
- 4 Standing Instructions to the Head Examiners
- **5** Standing Instructions for the Practical Examinations

1 Standing Instructions to the Examination Centre

- i) The Principal/OIC/TIC of the Examination Centre will act as Centre-In-Charge of the respective Examination Centre. The Centre-In-Charge will be the custodian of sealed question paper packets and will be responsible for maintaining the confidentiality of the Question Papers as well as the sealed packets of Answer Papers, other reports, etc.
- ii) The Centre-In-Charge may constitute a committee, to be known as Centre Committee to conduct and monitor the whole examination process especially opening of sealed question papers and sealing of answer scripts as per the guidelines of Controller of Examinations.
- iii) The Centre-In Charge may allot the Invigilators from among the teachers of the respective college. The minimum number of Invigilators should be One per Thirty students/examinee.
- iv) No subject teacher should be permitted to invigilate, taking into account the conformity with the examination subjects being held in that particular room.
- v) Candidates are allowed to enter the examination centre 30 minutes prior to the start time of the concerned examination.
- vi) A specific distance must be kept between candidates sitting in the same row (side-by-side).
- vii) No candidate suffering from contagious diseases such as chicken pox, mumps etc., should be allowed to sit in the same room with other candidates. If such a case is reported, the seating arrangement in a separate room/hall is to be made.
- viii) Answer Booklets and question papers are to be distributed to the candidates 15 and 5 minutes, respectively before the commencement of the concerned examination.
 - ix) It is strictly mandatory for the examination centre to take attendance of the examinees on the ACSR (Attendance-cum-signature report) downloaded from the UG examination portal. Any interference with the data downloaded in either excel/pdf format will be seriously viewed.
 - x) Absent candidate should be marked "ABSENT" in red ink on the ACSR.

- xi) It will be the duty of the examination centre to allow candidates only with valid Admit card. Corrections on Admit card is strictly prohibited. Such incidents must be brought to the notice of the Office of the CoE by the concerned Center-In-Charge.
- xii) The Invigilator must check the candidatesfoll numbers, registration numbers and other personal information before signing the Answer Booklet. This process should be done carefully and sincerely.
- xiii) No candidate should be allowed to leave his/her seat before the expiry of an hour of the commencement of the examination. Candidates shall seek permission of hall/room invigilators for use of washrooms.
- xiv) In exceptional cases, such as medical emergencies, the candidate may be permitted to leave the room but upon handing over the Question Paper, Answer Booklet, Admit Card, etc. to the Centre-In-Charge.
- xv) The candidates should be allowed to leave the examination hall only after the Invigilator has ensured that all the candidates have submitted their answer scripts.
- xvi) Examinees may be allowed to use simple scientific non-programmable calculator in the examination hall for all UG examinations of the University except in subject Statistics however, calculators with any of the general features like Data Bank/Dictionaries/Language Translators/Text retrieval/capacity is strictly prohibited in the examination hall.
- xvii) Examinees are not allowed to carry phone or any other communication Devices/Digital Devices inside the examination hall. A candidate found in possession of such devices in the examination hall shall be subjected to be "Reported Against" by the Centre-In-Charge of the examination centre concerned. The Centre-In-Charge in such a cases shall follow the usual procedure in this regard together with the answer script concerned and the seized devices in a separate cover.
- xviii) In case of an R.A. (Reported Against) candidate, committing breach of discipline, the nature of his/her offence shall have to be recorded on a plain paper and the seized incriminating document, if any shall have to be attached to it. The seized incriminating document should be duly signed by the concerned candidate as well as the invigilators and countersigned by the centre-in-charge. Such an answer script must be packed separately and

same must reach to the Secreatry, Board of Discipline, Vidyasagar University along with the filled RA Form (Annexure-1).

- xix) Invigilator shall not strike off any answer/part of answer in any answer script or direct any candidate found indulged in malpractices.
- xx) A physically challenged candidate may be allowed an extra time/scribe as per the rules on production of certificate issued by the Office of the Controller of Examinations.
- xxi) The Centre-In-Charge of the examination centre will hand over the sealed packets of Answer Scripts (Theory) along with Top Sheets to their Nodal Centre after the examination of all theory papers for evaluation.
- xxii) The Centre-In-Charge of the Examination Centre and other colleges are to send their teachers to the Nodal Centre for evaluation of answer scripts as appointed by the Principal/OIC/TIC (Nodal Officer) of the Nodal Centre for smooth conduct of the Evaluation process.
- xxiii) All Centre-In-Charge of the examination centre are to provide the complete list of their faculty members (Fulltime SACT) mentioning their subject, mobile number & email ID.
- xxiv) The decision for spot evaluation will be taken solely by the Nodal Officer.
- xxv) The Examination centres are to seal the answer script packets after thorough check as per the "Top Sheet" generated by the University Examination Portal. In case of system generated Top Sheet, no manual addition/alteration is permitted.
- It is mandatory for examination Centre to submit the sealed packets of answer scripts with
 top sheets mentioning the roll numbers of candidates appeared and absentee statement
 (subject wise and paper wise) to their Nodal Centre after the examination is over and to
 collect the sealed answer scripts packets for evaluation as distributed by the Nodal Centre.
- xxvii) The travelling expenses are to be borne by the University for the single date of submission of answer scripts to the Nodal Centre.
- xxviii) The examination centre fees may be submitted examination-wise to the Office of the CoE for further processing.

2 Standing Instructions to the Nodal Centre

- i) The Principal/OIC/TIC of the Nodal Centre will act as Nodal Officer of the respective Nodal Centre. The Nodal Centre will carry out the evaluation process and will be responsible for submitting the marks to the "University Examination Portal" after the evaluation within the time as notified by the university.
- ii) The Nodal Centre will tally the number of answer scripts and packets received from the examination centre with the Top Sheets and details available on the UG examination portal.Any inconsistency found may be brought to the notice of the Office of the CoE.
- iii) The examiners appointment will be done through the Examination Portal. The Nodal Centres are to ensure that the examiners are allotted to all answer script packets for evaluation purpose at the examination portal giving first preference to the examiners listed in the Nodal specific dropbox. If at all required, the answer script packets may be allocated for evaluation to the examiners enlisted in the General pool.
- iv) An intimation along with examiner password and login id will be sent to the examiners via email which will be treated as "Examiner Appointment Letter". In case of any difficulty regarding email, Nodal Officer may issue appointment letter to the examiners in Hard Copy under the signature of Nodal Officer in consultation with the Office of the CoE.
- v) The supporting staff engaged in transportation (Delivery & Receiving) of Answer Script to the examiners by the Nodal Centre will be paid minimum TA as per VU rules.
- vi) The "Head Examiners" appointment will be done by the University through the Examination Portal. Intimation along with Head examiner password and login id will be sent to the Head Examiners via email which will be treated as "Head Examiner Appointment Letter".
- vii) The Nodal Officer will brief the "Role & Responsibility of Head Examiners" to the appointed Head Examiners and monitor the whole evaluation process under their Nodal Jurisdiction for timely submission of marks to the University Examination Portal.
- viii) After evaluation of the answer scripts, the packets will be submitted to the Nodal Centre.Head Examiners shall perform their duty as per the requirements at the Nodal Centre.

- ix) The evaluated answer script packets will be under the custody of the Nodal Centre till further instructions/collection by the University.
- x) All remuneration bills of the Examiners/Head Examiners of an examination be collected by the respective Nodal Centres. The duly forwarded bills along with a consolidated statements be submitted to the Office of the CoE.
- xi) The Nodal centre fees may be submitted examination-wise to the Office of the CoE for further processing.

3 Standing Instructions to the Examiners

- i) The role of an Examiner is to assure academic standards through evaluation and assessments. Therefore, it shall be the duty of all the faculties to participate in the evaluation and assessment process.
- ii) The appointment of examiners shall be made by the Nodal Officers in consultation with the Office of the CoE. An appointment letter either in Hard copy or soft copy shall be made available to the examiners by the Nodal Officers.
- iii) The Examiners shall maintain strict secrecy regarding their appointment and work in connection with the examinations. The examiners shall not reveal or give hint regarding the results of the concluded examinations. Any violation of this shall be viewed very seriously.
- iv) Examiners must have no conflicts of interest, whether personal, professional or commercial, that would undermine, or be seen to undermine, the independence of the proposed Examiner and the execution of their role.
- v) On receiving of the appointment letter, an examiner may consult with the respective Head Examiners for any guidance with respect to checking of the answer scripts.
- vi) It shall be the responsibility of the concerned examiner to contact the Nodal Officer/coordinator for receiving of the answer script packets allocated to him/her for evaluation and submission of evaluated answer script to their Nodal Centre. The TA will be provided to the examiners as per VU norms.
- vii) Any mismatch between the number of answer scripts and the data present on the topsheet should be immediately reported to the Nodal Officer.
- viii) The examiner shall report to the Controller of Examinations cases of any candidates or other persons on his behalf approaching him for any favour or writing letters etc., indicating the name of the person, registration and roll number of the candidate, subject/paper etc.
 - ix) The total marks obtained by the candidates must not be calculated in a hurry. Due care must be taken to award marks without any discrepancy.
 - x) Every examiner shall be provided with the Login credentials for UG Examination portal.

- xi) It shall be the duty of the examiners to complete the evaluation process and submit the marks in the UG Examination portal on or before the last date.
- xii) The evaluated answer scripts must be submitted to the corresponding Nodal Centre immediately after evaluation.
- xiii) Duly filled-in remuneration bill to be submitted to the Nodal Centre at the time of submission of the evaluated answer scripts.

4 Standing Instructions to the Head Examiners

- i) The Head Examiners are responsible for timely submission of marks by their concerned examiners and are to set the standard of evaluation of answer scripts, preparation of Instruction sheet for examining the answer scripts after discussion with the co examiners.
- ii) The Head Examiners are to supervise the evaluation of answer papers and ensure uniformity of standards by re-examining 6% of the evaluated answer papers chosen at random and by revising the markings wherever necessary in consultation with the concerned examiners followed by reporting to the Controller of Examinations.
- iii) Conduct scrutiny of evaluated answer papers and detect the mistakes in marking by different examiners. A comprehensive report (Strictly Confidential) regarding the work done by the examiners should be submitted to the Controller of Examinations.
- iv) Maintain the strict deadline for marks submission.
- v) Report to the Controller of Examinations about the performance of examiners and other matters related to evaluations.
- vi) Head Examiners are to release the final marks in the "University Examination Portal" after satisfying all the above mentioned criteria.

5 Standing Instructions for the Practical Examinations

- i) The examinations for the practical papers and the project papers will be conducted by the colleges. No separate question paper will be set by the University for Practical Examinations and Project Paper.
- ii) The Practical examinations/Project examinations will be conducted by the colleges as HOME CENTRE. The Question papers for the practical examination/project examination will be set by the respective colleges only. It is advisable that all the topics for practical examinations need to be considered as options while framing these questions by the colleges.
- iii) Topic/Title of the project and the field of study/work shall be decided by the respective colleges.
- iv) The examination/assessment of the project paper of full marks 50 shall be conducted by the colleges as per the following marks distribution: Dissertation - 30 marks; Viva-voce -10 marks; IA & CA - 10 marks.
- v) A practical/project examination must be conducted in the presence of an external examiner.
- vi) The list of pool of external examiners for practical examination will be provided by the university. The colleges are to fix the date of such examinations in consultation with the external examiners.
- vii) The external examiners are to submit marks/award list and evaluation related documents to the Principal/TIC/OIC of the concerned college after each day of the practical examinations. Under no circumstances, the external examiners can retain these marks/award slip/examination related documents in their personal capacity.
- viii) The internal examiners for practical/project examinations will be decided by the Principal/TIC/OIC of the colleges.
 - ix) The Office of the Controller of Examinations will issue a time span for conducting these practical examinations to all the colleges.

- x) Selection of questions for practical examination shall solely made on lottery basis in the presence of external examiners.
- xi) On completion of the examination process, the Principal/TIC/OIC should issue a completion certificate to the external examiner.
- xii) External examiner shall submit the duly filled-in remuneration bill of the practical examinations to the Principal/TIC/OIC of the concerned college. The Principal/TIC/OIC shall collect all the bills of the external examiners and submit to the Office of the Controller of Examinations after the examination is over. All the submitted bills must be forwarded by the Principal/TIC/OIC of the college.
- xiii) It shall be mandatory for the external examiner to send a confidential report to the Office of the Controller of Examinations about the conduct of the practical examination. The external examiner need to send a copy of the question paper covering all the options, completion certificate and the question number(s) attempted by a candidate as an attachment.



VIDYASAGAR UNIVERSITY

MIDNAPORE - 721 102

Memo No

Date

College / Mahavidyalaya Name of the Centre : ******

То

The Principal / Officer-in-charge,

Sir,

I / We report that the following candidate was found violating rules of Examinations on the ground / grounds as stated in column No. 6

Name of Examination : 1.

Date of Examination 2.

Name of Candidate 3.

4. Roll

Subject 5.

Violation of rules 6

-

The Secretary, Board of Discipline, Vidyasagar University, Midnapore - 721 102

Sir.

It is hereby reported that the following candidate was found violating rules of Examinations on the following ground / grounds as stated in col 6 and as reported by the invigilator.

	1. Name of Examination	:
	2. Date of Examination	:
	3. Name of Candidate	:
No:	4. Roll	: No:
: Paper:	5. Subject	: Paper :
: 1) Copying from incriminating documents (attached)	6. Violation of rules	: 1) Copying from incriminating documents (attached)
2) Was in possession of incriminating documents (attached)	an N	2) Was in possession of incriminating documents (attached)
3) Any other :		3) Any other:
Yours faithfully,		Yours faithfully,
Full Signature of the Invigilator(S) Room N. / Hall No.	Date	Signature of the Principal/Officer-in-charge

Date

VU/APH-2018



RATES OF REMUNERATION FOR

Office of the Controller of Examination **VIDYASAGAR UNIVERSITY**

Midnapore -721 102

			计算机算机 化非合合物 计自己分词 化合物 化合物
To The Controller of Exar	ninations	00.8 00.8	NAME OF THE BANK NAME OF BRANCH BANK ACCOUNT NO
Vidyasagar University Midnapore - 721102	10 Internal Exa Horers & 19	aity ans or _E i 6,00	IFSC CODE

Sir,

B.COM.(HONS.& PASS) AND B.ED.

VS (W.E.F.28.06.2019)

In reference to your appointment letter No. VU/CE/UG/..... Date, I am submitting my remuneration bill for Rs.) only to act as a Paper Setter / Moderator / Examiner / Scrutinizer / Head Examiner / Coordinator / Chairman / Convener / Tabulator/ Reviewer/Observer in connection with the B.A./ B.Sc. / B.Com. : Honours, General & Major (Part -I / Part -II / Part -III)/B.Ed./B.P.Ed./ B.C.A./ BSW/ LL.B (3 Yrs./5Yrs.) BMLT/DOCA Semester Examination for the year 20...... The Remuneration statement is given below :

Remuneration Statement

Subject/Course:20 Name of Examination :

per Full Marks :					
Name of works	Descr	- Up ta 100 101 to 200 201 - 500	Remuneration in Rs.		
Paper Set	nicipal areas. Filicini) to no paid tor V ionanore nuo	16Rs. 100.0	TA : an immunit	
Papers Moderated	No. of Papers:	No. of Moderators :	an training the	31 12	
Paper Examined / Re-examined	No. of Sripts:	(x F()	(Rate)	o/i	
Papers Scrutinized	No. of Sripts :	92.1 × 25316	(Rate)	64 Kharayya	
Paper Examination for Practical	No. of Scripts :	No. of Examiner:	1945	US IT. KINBIT	
Head Examiner/Coordinator fee	No. of Sripts :	ARC he approved by the l	above, Ry	TA bill claime	
Fee for looking over 5% of the Scripts	and to drive funding and to be united by	g taugi tulinut is buj koosig lab s hag nodes 18 lasaali nature	or other dist the Manhai	AL	
Fee for Tabulation work/Observer			y/Calley ~	erovialization "	
13 Sylbol VSIGPLIN VISEOFAC	Total	allia Vanice .	OFFICIATION		

(Rupees **Received Payment.**

> Affix Revenue Stamp for payment exceeding Rs. 5000/-

Signature (in f	full)
Name in block	Letter
Designation	
Address	

•		 6	 	
			851	

Forwarded by

Head Examiner / Coordinator

Forwarded for release of Payment

Deal	ing Asst. of Controller Dept.	Asst. / Dy	./ Controller of Examinations
M.4.190 ¹⁰ 81	For Accounts and Au	idit Office	Dopleste neers also dopen also de ser al Ser de la constanción de ser al se
Ledger Page		Voucher No.	 General Information Francisco
Rem. Reg. Page	tig:	Cheque No.	:
Checked by	Audit Asst	to stall barrowing with a	Accountant

Accounts Officer / Finance Officer

RATES OF REMUNERATION FOR B.A./B.SC./B.COM.(HONS.& PASS) AND B.ED. B.P.ED./BCA/LL.B./BSW/PARAMEDICAL/EXAMINATIONS (W.E.F.28.06.2019)

Remuneration per paper / per script (as applicable)

I.	Description	inadon strow to	offer of Exam	unto		0-100 Marks	More than 100
	Description	IOI WORK	INNIVE I	upto		100111111	
o. l	Paper Settin	() 1597	I VIERO /	150	20	00	250
	Moderation	-		150	abily 20	00	250
	Total remu	neration of a Moderation				sent.	
		of theory paper					
		ajor & LL.B. (3-yr & 5-y	r Course)	8.00	1.	5.00	(Min.Rs.125/-)
		B.P.Ed. Paramedical con					
	General su	biect/paper		8.00		5.00	(Min. Rs. 125/-)
	Total remut	eration for all five cases	will be divided equal	ly amor	ng the internal Exami	iners & Externa	al Examiners.
		of Practical/Project pa				6370	the state of the State of State of
		lajor & LL.B. (3-yr & 5-y		6.00	12	2.00	15.00 15.00
	BCA. B.Ed	.B.P.Ed. Paramedical Co	ourse				
		bject/Paper		5.00	1	0.00	
		heoretical/Practical/H	Project paper	0.50		.50	0.50(Min.Rs.125/-)
	Head Exar	niner/Co-Ordinator fo	r Th. & Pr. papers			annoide mo	A OR ADHOTATOL HE
		lajor & LL.B. (3-yr & 5-		min.	300/- m	nin. 300/-	min. 300/- and tandus
	BCA. B.Ed	.B.P.Ed. Paramedical co	urseman Frank	max.	.750/ n	nax.750/-	max.750/-
	(per script I			1 4			Tabulator/ Reviewer
		bject/(per script Rs. 1.25	5/-)			nin. 250/-	min. 250/-
	i nonseimi	Xd 19R91136	AJOALLIMA (.8	max.	.625/- n	nax.625/-	max.625/-
	Re-assessn	nent charges is admissible	e for looking over 5%	oftotal	l scripts only in theor	retical/excepts	spot evaluation.
	NOHEwo	rk is required up to 30 scr	ipts in a subject for t	heory P	Papers.		
		Answer script					
		lajor B.Ed., B.P.Ed.	J MEVHELU HSJCI J			0.00	
	General su		20 Subje	3.00		.00	Name of Examination,
		emuneration		150.0	00		
;		: No. of Candidates	Approved Rate	(in Rs.) No. of Candid	ates Ap	proved Rate (in Rs.)
		Up to 100	225		501 to 120	0	1000
		101 to 200	375		1201 to 200	00	1400
		201 to 500	700				and a second
	TA: an amo	ount of Rs. 100.00 to be p	aid for Midnapore mu	inicipal	l areas. TA is not adm	nissible if Unive	ersity car is used.
9	Traveling	Allowances (Up & Dow	n journey).				
	SI.	Place	Approved Rate	SI.	Place Of Place		Approved Rate
	No		(in Rs.)	No.		hemianaxe-	(in Rs.)
	01 Midn	apore Municipal areas	100	05	Purba Medinipur/I	Paschim Medin	
	02 Khar	agpur & adjacent areas	150		Kolkata		007 rs Scrutinized
	03 IIT, K	haragpur	400		Burdwan, Kalyani,	Institute of Practical	600
	04 Bank	ura	225		Santiniketan	- La superior de la sera de la	700
	TA bill cla	aimed above Rs. 700/-	be approved by the	Unive	ersity Authority. T.A	A. to be paid f	from the present resider
	University	. TA for other distant plac	es, the claimant must	submit	t with all necessary p	papers.	Free foclocking over
)			Board Meeting and	evalua			visiting this University
		versity / Colleges.					Fee for Tabulations
-1	Grade Pay	Entitlement to	DailyAl				stay in Hotel/Lodge etc.
		Railway Journey	Ordinary		Kolkata/Darjeeling	Ordinary	Kolkata/Darjeeling
			Localities	6	& state Capitals	Localities	& State Capitals
			(Except Siliguri			(Except siligu	III
			(Sub-division)				Received Paymen (
)	Rs. 8,600	1st Class/A.C.II Class	200		380	500	1000
	to 10,000	2-tier sleeper	te in block Letter				Alle Rasser
)	Rs. 5,400	1st Class/A.C.II Class	180	Den	340	440	850
	to 8,000	3-tier sleeper/A.C.					
		Chair Car					
	Rs. 4,400	A.C. II Class	160	3	300	300	660
	to 4,800	3-tier sleeper					
	Rs.3,300	A.C. II Class	140		260	260	500
	to 4,100	3-tier sleeper	95000000		20-10-11 11		
1	Rs.1,800	II Class	120	1	220	170	320 and baby wool
1						Fxammer / Co	
	to 2 900	Sleeper					
	to 2,900	Sleeper					
		-	NCM/ENCC/END	Sot F-	ramination Contro	(w o f 2012)	Approved Date (- D
	Evaluatio	n of answer scripts for I	BNGM/ENGC/ENV	'S at Ex	xamination Centre.	(w.e.f-2013)	Approved Rate (in R 500

02 Tiffin Expenses at Exam centre per day per head 30 03 Scripts be deposited by Exam centre official by car after evaluation to the University

Duplicate Marksheet / Provisional Certificate Writing 12

Item is not mentioned above to be finalized by the CE time to time following the office procedure. 13

14 **General Information**

In case of B.Ed. / B.P.Ed. / Anthropology Honours / Music Honours & General / Statistics Honours / General Practical Examination time to time, The Principal / Teacher-in-Charge be paid the remuneration as per approved rate to all concerned Internal Examiner and External Examiner and approved Rate of TA to External Examiners. In this case they will submit all remuneration bill and TA bill within 30 days for reimbursement.

Centre charge for practical examinations for UG level various courses be paid as advance, if the PG Department is selected as a venue.

6.00 per KM